County of San Luis Obispo
RFQ PS- #1012
December 17, 2008
 Page 49
LOS OSOS WASTEWATER PROJECT TREATMENT FACILITY

A-1. Information About the Design Build Entity

APPENDIX A: PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

AND MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
A-1. Information About The Design-Build Entity (D/B Entity) 
1. Type of Entity (check one):

  FORMCHECKBOX 
Partnership             FORMCHECKBOX 
 Limited Partnership
     FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other Association  
  FORMCHECKBOX 
Corporation

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sole Proprietor
List all partners, general partners, or association members known at the time of submission who will participate in the design-build contract as member of the D/B Entity; including, but not limited to, mechanical subcontractors.  If D/B Entity is a sole proprietor or partnership list the owners.
	Member Firm(s)

	Discipline
	Name
	License

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


2. Primary Contact Information


D/B Entity Name:      

Primary Contact:      
     
Address:        

Phone:      
      

Fax:      
3. Has the D/B Entity provided, in the Statement of Qualifications, evidence that the D/B Entity has completed, or demonstrated the experience, competency, capability, and capacity to complete, projects of similar size, scope, or complexity to the Project described in this RFQ?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

4. Has the D/B Entity provided, in the Statement of Qualifications, evidence that the proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of the Project described in this RFQ?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

5. Has the D/B Entity provided, in the Statement of Qualifications, financial statements from the Project Guarantor that assure the County that the D/B Entity has the financial capacity to complete the Project described in this RFQ? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

6. Identify the Project Guarantor who shall irrevocably, absolutely, and unconditionally guarantee all of the Respondent’s obligations under the contract agreement including, but not limited to, designing, constructing, acceptance testing, and warranty for the Project.

Name of Company:      
Names of Owners, Partners, or Executives:      
     
     
7. Based on the D/B Entity’s evaluation of the Project described in this RFQ, list all licenses, registrations, and credentials required to design and construct the Project?

	Discipline
	License, Registration, or Credential

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


8. Has the D/B Entity provided, in the form of a notarized letter of commitment from a surety or bank, evidence that establishes that the D/B Entity has the capacity to obtain all required payment and performance bonding, liability insurance, and errors and omissions insurance? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

9. Provide information concerning any debarment, disqualification, or removal of the D/B Entity from a federal, state, or local government public works project.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


10. Provide information concerning any instance in which the D/B Entity, its owners, officers, or managing employees submitted a bid or design-build proposal on a public works project and were found to be nonresponsive, or were found by the awarding body not be a responsible bidder.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


11. Provide information concerning any instance in which the D/B Entity, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, defaulted on a construction contract.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


12. If the D/B Entity is a partnership or other association that is not a legal entity, has the D/B Entity provided, in the Statement of Qualifications, a copy of the agreement creating the partnership or association and specifying that all partners or association members agree to be fully liable for the performance under the design-build contract?  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A
13. Acknowledge all Addenda to this RFQ by providing the Addenda number and date received of each.

	Addenda # and Description
	Date Received

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


A-2. Information About Each Member of the Design-Build Entity

A-2.1. Information About The General Contractor Member Of The Design-Build Entity
1a.
Name of company:      
1b.
Date of company formation or incorporation:      
1c.
State of formation or incorporation:      
1d.
How many persons does your organization currently employ:      
1e.
If your organization is a corporation, please complete the following table:


Provide information for each officer of the corporation or individual(s) with 20% or more of the corporate stock.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	President
	     
	     
	     

	Vice President
	     
	     
	     

	Secretary
	     
	     
	     

	Treasurer
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1f.
If your organization is a partnership, please complete the following table:



Provide information for each partner who owns 20% or more of the firm.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	President
	     
	     
	     

	Vice President
	     
	     
	     

	Secretary
	     
	     
	     

	Treasurer
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1g.
If your organization is a sole proprietorship, please complete the following table:



Provide information for each member of the proprietorship.

	Owner
	Years of Owner

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


1h.
If your organization is a joint venture, please complete the following table:


Provide information for each member of the joint venture.


Joint Venture Member #1

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     



Joint Venture Member #2

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     



Joint Venture Member #3

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1i.
For each person listed in table 1e, 1f, 1g, or 1h identify every construction company that the person has been employed with at any time during the last five years:

	Name
	Company
	Position with Company
	Date of Employment with Company

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1j. 
Provide the name, title, and license number, credential, or registration (if applicable) of each individual who is proposed as key personnel of the General Contractor Member to be assigned to manage the design or construction of the Project.  Identify, by reference project number of the projects listed in Appendix A Section A-3, previous experience in which the individual was assigned similar responsibilities.  For each individual listed, attach resumés which demonstrate evidence that the proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of Project described in this RFQ.

	Name
	Title or Position with Company
	License Number, Credential, or Registration
	Reference Project Experience

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1k. 
Provide information on the revocation or suspension of any license, credential, or registration of any owner, officer, partner, or other key personnel listed in Questions 1i or 1j above.

	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


2. 
Has there been any change in ownership of the General Contractor Member at any time during the last three years?

NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
3. 
Is the General Contractor Member a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 per cent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
4. 
Are any of the General Contract Member's corporate officers, partners or owners connected to any other construction companies?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
5. 
State the General Contractor Member's gross revenues for each of the last three years:

2005:      

  2006:      
 2007:       
6. 
List all California construction license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of the California contractor licenses held by the General Contractor Member:

	Contractor License
	Classification
	Expiration Date

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


7. 
If any of the General Contractor Member's license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list below the names of the qualifying individuals(s) listed on the CSLB records who meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license.

	Contractor License Number
	Name of Qualifying Individual

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


8. 
Has the General Contractor Member changed names or license number in the past five years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
9. 
Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of the General Contractor Member operated a construction company under any other name in the last five years.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
10.
In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the General Contractor Member?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If “yes,” give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the year of the refusal.

	Year:
	    
	Carrier:
	     
	Form:
	     

	Comments:       


	Year:
	    
	Carrier:
	     
	Form:
	     

	Comments:       


11.
Has the General Contractor Member been required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance and payment bond on any project(s) on which the Contractor worked at any time during the last three years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” state the percentage that your firm was required to pay.  You may provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one per cent, if you wish to do so. 

NOTE: Score based on highest single year
	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:       


12.
During the last five years, has the General Contractor Member ever been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a public construction project when one was required?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, indicate the date when your firm was denied coverage and the name of the company or companies that denied coverage; and the period during which you had no surety bond in place.

	Date:
	     
	Surety:
	     
	Duration Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Date:
	     
	Surety:
	     
	Duration Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


13.
Bonding capacity: Provide documentation from your surety identifying the following:

	Bonding Co./Surety:
	     
	Surety Agent:
	     

	Agent Address:
	     
	Telephone #:
	     


14.
List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for your firm during the last five years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds:

	Date
	Surety
	Address

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


15.
Has any serious or willful violation of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, contained in Part 1 (commencing with Section 6300) of Division 5 of the Labor Code, or the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-596), settled against the General Contractor Member of the design-build entity? 
NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the State for Federal Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” describe the citations, including information about the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.

	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


NOTE: The following questions (13a through 13f) refer to information concerning the General Contractor Member’s workers' compensation experience history and worker safety program.

16a.
Does the General Contractor Member have current workers' compensation insurance policies as required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

16b. Does the General Contractor Member require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” identify how often the meetings are required.

	Weekly
	Bi-Weekly
	Monthly
	Less Frequent

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 



16c. Has the General Contractor Member been issued an Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Provide EMR for each of the last three years.  If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, provide explanation.

NOTE: Score based on highest EMR in any single Year
	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


16d.
What is the General Contractor Member’s average total recordable injury/illnes rate and average lost work rate for the most recent three-year period?

	Period:
	     

	Average Injury/Illness Rate:
	     

	Average Lost Work Rate:
	     


16e.
Is the General Contractor Member party to an alternative dispute resolution system as provided for in Section 3201.5 of the Labor Code?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
16f. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when the General Contractor Member firm had employees but was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” explain the reason for the absence of workers’ compensation insurance.

	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


17. Provide information concerning any debarment, disqualification, or removal of the General Contractor Member from a federal, state, or local government public works project.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


18. Provide information concerning any instance in which the General Contractor Member, its owners, officers, or managing employees submitted a bid or design-build proposal on a public works project and were found to be nonresponsive, or were found by the awarding body not be a responsible bidder.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


19. Provide information concerning any instance in which the General Contractor Member, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, defaulted on a construction contract.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


20. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against the General Contractor Member or the owner of a project on which the General Contractor Member was the prime contractor or the D/B Entity, in the past five years?  

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” describe each citation.
	Explanation:       


	Explanation:       


21. Does the General Contractor Member intend to request the dispatch of apprentices from an apprenticeship program approved by the California Apprenticeship Council for use on this Project if you are awarded the contract?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” provide the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program from whom you intend to request the dispatch of apprentices.

	Program Name
	Address
	Phone

	     
	     
	     


22. Has the General Contractor Member operated its own State-approved apprenticeship program during the last three years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” state the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training, and state the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft while employed by your firm.

	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Crafts:      


23. Provide information concerning any violations of the Contractors' State License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code), excluding alleged violations of federal or state law, including the payment of wages, benefits, apprenticeship requirements, or personal income tax withholding, or of Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA; 26 U.S.C. Sec. 3101 et seq.) withholding requirements settled against the General Contractor Member of the design-build entity. 
	Year:
	    
	Violation:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Violation:
	     

	Explanation:       


24. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, is the General Contractor Member ineligible to bid on or be awarded a public works contract, or perform as a sub-contractor on a public works contract, pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7? 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
25. At any time during the last five years, has the General Contractor Member, or any of its owners or officers, been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract? 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
26. Has the General Contractor or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity? 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
27. Has the General Contractor or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
28. Has the General Contractor or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty? 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
29. Provide information concerning any bankruptcy or receivership of the General Contractor Member of the design-build entity, including information concerning any work completed by a surety.
	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


NOTE: The following question refers only to disputes between the Contractor and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between the Contractor and a supplier, another contractor, or sub-contractor.  You need not include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-contractor and a project owner.

30. Provide information concerning all adverse claims, disputes, or lawsuits which have been filed in court or arbitration or have been settled between the owner of a public works project and the General Contractor Member of the design-build entity during the last five years, in which the claim, settlement, or judgment exceeds fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).  Information shall also be provided concerning any work completed by a surety during this period.  

	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



31. At any time in the last five years has the General Contractor Member been assessed and paid liquidated damages of more than $50,000 after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, identify all such projects by owner, owner’s address, completion date of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.

	Owner:
	     
	Address:
	     

	Completed:
	     
	Amount:
	     

	Other:      

	     


	Owner:
	     
	Address:
	     

	Completed:
	     
	Amount:
	     

	Other:      

	     


A-2.2. Information About The Engineer Of Record Member Of The Design-Build Entity

1a. Name of company:      
1b. Date of company formation or incorporation:      
1c. State of formation or incorporation:      
1d. How many persons does your organization currently employ:      
1e. If your organization is a corporation, please complete the following table:

Provide information for each officer of the corporation or individual(s) with 20% or more of the corporate stock.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	President
	     
	     
	     

	Vice President
	     
	     
	     

	Secretary
	     
	     
	     

	Treasurer
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1f. If your organization is a partnership, please complete the following table:

Provide information for each partner who owns 20% or more of the firm.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	President
	     
	     
	     

	Vice President
	     
	     
	     

	Secretary
	     
	     
	     

	Treasurer
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1g. If your organization is a sole proprietorship, please complete the following table:

Provide information for each member of the proprietorship.

	Owner
	Years of Owner

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


1h. If your organization is a joint venture, please complete the following table:

Provide information for each member of the joint venture.

Joint Venture Member #1

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


Joint Venture Member #2

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


Joint Venture Member #3

	Name of Company
	Name of Owner/Partner   or President
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1i. For each person listed in table 1e, 1f, 1g, or 1h identify every construction company or engineering firm that the person has been employed with at any time during the last five years:

	Name
	Company
	Position with Company
	Date of Employment with Company

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1j. 
Provide the name, title, and license number, credential, or registration (if applicable) of each individual who is proposed as key personnel of the Engineer Member to be assigned to manage the design or construction of the Project.  Identify, by reference project number of the projects listed in Appendix A Section A-3, previous experience in which the individual was assigned similar responsibilities.  For each individual listed, attach resumés which demonstrate evidence that the proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of Project described in this RFQ.

	Name
	Title or Position with Company
	License Number, Credential, or Registration
	Reference Project Experience

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1k. Provide information on the revocation or suspension of any license, credential, or registration of any owner, officer, partner, or other key personnel listed in Questions 1i or 1j above.

	Year:
	     
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	     
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	     
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:      


2. 
Has there been any change in ownership of the Engineer member at any time during the last three years?

NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to

answer this question.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
3. 
Is the Engineer member a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another engineering firm?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 per cent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
4. 
Are any of the Engineer member’s corporate officers, partners or owners connected to any other engineering firms?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
5. 
Has the Engineer member firm changed names or license number in the past five years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
6. 
Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of the Engineer member operated an engineering firm under any other name in the last five years?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
7. 
In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the Engineer?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If “yes,” give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the year of the refusal.

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    


8. 
Has any serious or willful violation of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, contained in Part 1 (commencing with Section 6300) of Division 5 of the Labor Code, or the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-596), settled against the Engineer Member of the design-build entity? 

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the State for Federal Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If “yes,” describe the citations, including information about the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.

	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


NOTE: The following questions (13a through 13d) refer to information concerning the Engineer Member’s workers' compensation experience history and worker safety program.

9a. Does the Engineer Member have current workers' compensation insurance policies as required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq. 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
9b. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when the Engineer Member firm had employees but was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If “yes,” explain the reason for the absence of workers’ compensation insurance.

	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


10. Provide information concerning any debarment, disqualification, or removal of the Engineer Member from a federal, state, or local government public works project.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


11. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Engineer Member, its owners, officers, or managing employees submitted a bid or design-build proposal on a public works project and were found to be nonresponsive, or were found by the awarding body not be a responsible bidder.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


12. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Engineer Member, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, defaulted on a construction contract, professional services contract, or design-build contract.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


13. Provide information concerning any bankruptcy or receivership of the Engineer Member of the design-build entity, including information concerning any work completed by a surety.
	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


NOTE: The following question refers only to disputes between the Engineer and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between the Contractor and a supplier, another consultant, contractor, or sub-contractor.  You need not include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between another company and a project owner.

14. Provide information concerning all adverse claims, disputes, or lawsuits which have been filed in court or arbitration or have been settled between the owner of a public works project and the Engineer Member of the design-build entity during the last five years, in which the claim, settlement, or judgment exceeds fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).  Information shall also be provided concerning any work completed by a surety during this period.  

	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



15. At any time during the last five years, has the Engineer Member, or any of its owners or officers, been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or performance of a government contract?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
16. Has the Engineer or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
17. Has the Engineer or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
18. Has the Engineer or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If "yes," explain:      
NOTE: Complete the following questions in Section A-2.3 for each Sub-Contractor Member of the Design-Build Entity listed in Section A-1 above.
A-2.3. Information About The Sub-Contractor Members Of The Design-Build Entity

1a. Name of company:      
1b. Date of company formation or incorporation:      
1c. State of formation or incorporation:      
1d. How many persons does your organization currently employ:      
1e. Complete the following table.  Identify the type of company organization (eg. corporation, partnership, sole proprietor, etc.) and provide information for each officer, partner, or individual(s) with 20% or more ownership.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1f. For each person listed in the above table 1e identify every construction company that the person has been employed with at any time during the last five years:

	Name
	Company
	Position with Company
	Date of Employment with Company

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1g. Provide the name, title, and license number, credential, or registration (if applicable) of each individual who is proposed as key personnel of the Sub-Contractor Member to be assigned to manage the design or construction of the Project.  Identify, by reference project number of the projects listed in Appendix A Section A-3, previous experience in which the individual was assigned similar responsibilities.  For each individual listed, attach resumés which demonstrate evidence that the proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of Project described in this RFQ.

	Name
	Title or Position with Company
	License Number, Credential, or Registration
	Reference Project Experience

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1h. Provide information on the revocation or suspension of any license, credential, or registration of any owner, officer, partner, or other key personnel listed in Questions 1f or 1g above.

	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


2. 
Has there been any change in ownership of the Sub-Contractor Member at any time during the last three years?

NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
3. 
Is the Sub-Contractor Member a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 per cent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
4. 
Are any of the Sub-Contractor Member's corporate officers, partners or owners connected to any other construction companies?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
5. 
State the Sub-Contractor Member's gross revenues for each of the last three years:

2005:      

  2006:      
 2007:      
6. 
List all California construction license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of the California contractor licenses held by the Sub-Contractor Member:

	Contractor License
	Classification
	Expiration Date

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


7. 
If any of the Sub-Contractor Member's license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list below the names of the qualifying individuals(s) listed on the CSLB records who meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license.

	Contractor License Number
	Name of Qualifying Individual

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


8. 
Has the Sub-Contractor Member changed names or license number in the past five years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
9. 
Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of the Sub-Contractor Member operated a construction company under any other name in the last five years.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
10.
In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the Sub-Contractor Member?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the year of the refusal.

	Year:
	    
	Carrier:
	     
	Form:
	     

	Comments:       


	Year:
	    
	Carrier:
	     
	Form:
	     

	Comments:       


11.
Has the Sub-Contractor Member been required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance and payment bond on any project(s) on which the Contractor worked at any time during the last three years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” state the percentage that your firm was required to pay.  You may provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one per cent, if you wish to do so. 

NOTE: Score based on highest single year
	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:       


12.
During the last five years, has the Sub-Contractor Member ever been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a public construction project when one was required?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, indicate the date when your firm was denied coverage and the name of the company or companies that denied coverage; and the period during which you had no surety bond in place.

	Date:
	     
	Surety:
	     
	Duration Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Date:
	     
	Surety:
	     
	Duration Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


13. Bonding capacity: Provide documentation from your surety identifying the following:

	Bonding Co./Surety:
	     
	Surety Agent:
	     

	Agent Address:
	     
	Telephone #:
	     


14. List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for your firm during the last five years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds:

	Date
	Surety
	Address

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


15. Has any serious or willful violation of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, contained in Part 1 (commencing with Section 6300) of Division 5 of the Labor Code, or the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-596), settled against the Sub-Contractor Member of the design-build entity? 
NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the State for Federal Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” describe the citations, including information about the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.

	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


NOTE: The following questions (13a through 13d) refer to information concerning the Sub-Contractor Member’s workers' compensation experience history and worker safety program.

16a. Does the Sub-Contractor Member have current workers' compensation insurance policies as required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

16b. Does the Sub-Contractor Member require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” identify how often the meetings are required.

	Weekly
	Bi-Weekly
	Monthly
	Less Frequent

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 



16c. Has the Sub-Contractor Member been issued an Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Provide EMR for each of the last three years.  If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, provide explanation.

NOTE: Score based on highest EMR in any single Year
	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Explanation:      


16d. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when the Sub-Contractor Member firm had employees but was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” explain the reason for the absence of workers’ compensation insurance.

	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


17. Provide information concerning any debarment, disqualification, or removal of the Sub-Contractor Member from a federal, state, or local government public works project.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


18. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Sub-Contractor Member, its owners, officers, or managing employees submitted a bid or design-build proposal on a public works project and were found to be nonresponsive, or were found by the awarding body not be a responsible bidder.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


19. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Sub-Contractor Member, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, defaulted on a construction contract.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:

	     


20. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against the Sub-Contractor Member or the owner of a project on which the Sub-Contractor Member was the prime contractor or the D/B Entity, in the past five years?  

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” describe each citation.
	Explanation:       


	Explanation:       


21. Does the Sub-Contractor Member intend to request the dispatch of apprentices from an apprenticeship program approved by the California Apprenticeship Council for use on this Project if you are awarded the contract?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” provide the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program from whom you intend to request the dispatch of apprentices.

	Program Name
	Address
	Phone

	     
	     
	     


22. Has the Sub-Contractor Member operated its own State-approved apprenticeship program during the last three years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If “yes,” state the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training, and state the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft while employed by your firm.

	Year:
	    
	Rate:
	     

	Crafts:      


23. Provide information concerning any violations of the Contractors' State License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code), excluding alleged violations of federal or state law, including the payment of wages, benefits, apprenticeship requirements, or personal income tax withholding, or of Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA; 26 U.S.C. Sec. 3101 et seq.) withholding requirements settled against the Sub-Contractor Member of the design-build entity. 
	Year:
	    
	Violation:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Violation:
	     

	Explanation:       


24. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, is the Sub-Contractor Member ineligible to bid on or be awarded a public works contract, or perform as a sub-contractor on a public works contract, pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
25. At any time during the last five years, has the Sub-Contractor Member, or any of its owners or officers, been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
26. Has the Sub-Contractor Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
27. Has the Sub-Contractor Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
28. Has the Sub-Contractor Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If "yes," explain:      
29. Provide information concerning any bankruptcy or receivership of the Sub-Contractor Member of the design-build entity, including information concerning any work completed by a surety.
	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


NOTE: The following question refers only to disputes between the Sub-Contractor and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between the Contractor and a supplier, another contractor, or sub-contractor.  You need not include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between another contractor or sub-contractor and a project owner.

30. Provide information concerning all adverse claims, disputes, or lawsuits which have been filed in court or arbitration or have been settled between the owner of a public works project and the Sub-Contractor Member of the design-build entity during the last five years, in which the claim, settlement, or judgment exceeds fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).  Information shall also be provided concerning any work completed by a surety during this period.  

	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



31. At any time in the last five years has the General Contractor Member been assessed and paid liquidated damages of more than $50,000 after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes         FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, identify all such projects by owner, owner’s address, completion date of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.

	Owner:
	     
	Address:
	     

	Completed:
	     
	Amount:
	     

	Other:      

	     


	Owner:
	     
	Address:
	     

	Completed:
	     
	Amount:
	     

	Other:      

	     


NOTE: Complete the following questions in Section A-2.4 for each Engineering  or Professional Sub-Consultant Member of the Design-Build Entity listed in Section A-1 above.
A-2.4. Information About The Sub-Consultant Members Of The Design-Build Entity

1a. Name of company:      
1b. Date of company formation or incorporation:     
1c. State of formation or incorporation:     
1d. How many persons does your organization currently employ:     
1e. Complete the following table.  Identify the type of company organization (eg. corporation, partnership, sole proprietor, etc.) and provide information for each officer, partner, or individual(s) with 20% or more ownership.

	Position
	Name
	Years with Co.
	% Ownership

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1f. For each person listed above in table 1e identify every construction company or engineering firm that the person has been employed with at any time during the last five years:

	Name
	Company
	Position with Company
	Date of Employment with Company

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1g. Provide the name, title, and license number, credential, or registration (if applicable) of each individual who is proposed as key personnel of the Sub-Consultant Member to be assigned to manage the design or construction of the Project.  Identify, by reference project number of the projects listed in Appendix A Section A-3, previous experience in which the individual was assigned similar responsibilities.  For each individual listed, attach resumés which demonstrate evidence that the proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of Project described in this RFQ.

	Name
	Title or Position with Company
	License Number, Credential, or Registration
	Reference Project Experience

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


1h. Provide information on the revocation or suspension of any license, credential, or registration of any owner, officer, partner, or other key personnel listed in Questions 1f or 1g above.

	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Name:
	     

	Explanation:       


2. 
Has there been any change in ownership of the Sub-Consultant Member at any time during the last three years?

NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
3. 
Is the Sub-Consultant Member a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another engineering firm?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 per cent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
4. 
Are any of the Sub-Consultant Member’s corporate officers, partners or owners connected to any other engineering firms?

NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
5. 
Has the Sub-Consultant Member firm changed names or license number in the past five years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
6. 
Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of the Sub-Consultant Member operated an engineering firm under any other name in the last five years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
7. 
In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the Sub-Consultant Member?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If “yes,” give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the year of the refusal.

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    

	Carrier:
	     
	Ins. Form:
	     
	Refusal Year:
	    


8. 
Has any serious or willful violation of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1973, contained in Part 1 (commencing with Section 6300) of Division 5 of the Labor Code, or the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-596), settled against the Sub-Consultant Member of the design-build entity? 

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the State for Federal Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If “yes,” describe the citations, including information about the dates of the citations, the nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.

	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


	Description:
	     
	Date:
	     
	Nature:
	     

	Project:
	     
	Amount:
	     


NOTE: The following questions (9a through 9b) refer to information concerning the Sub-Consultant Member’s workers' compensation experience history and worker safety program.

9a. Does the Sub-Consultant Member have current workers' compensation insurance policies as required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq. 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

9b. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when the Sub-Consultant Member firm had employees but was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If “yes,” explain the reason for the absence of workers’ compensation insurance.

	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


10. Provide information concerning any debarment, disqualification, or removal of the Sub-Consultant Member from a federal, state, or local government public works project.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


11. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Sub-Consultant Member, its owners, officers, or managing employees submitted a bid or design-build proposal on a public works project and were found to be nonresponsive, or were found by the awarding body not be a responsible bidder.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


12. Provide information concerning any instance in which the Sub-Consultant Member, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, defaulted on a construction contract, professional services contract, or design-build contract.

	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


	Year:
	    
	Owner:
	     
	Project:
	     

	Basis:      

	     


13. Provide information concerning any bankruptcy or receivership of the Sub-Consultant Member of the design-build entity, including information concerning any work completed by a surety.
	Year:
	    
	Period:
	     

	Explanation:       


NOTE: The following question refers only to disputes between the Sub-Consultant and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between the Sub-Consultant and a supplier, another consultant, contractor, or sub-contractor.  You need not include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between another company and a project owner.

14. Provide information concerning all adverse claims, disputes, or lawsuits which have been filed in court or arbitration or have been settled between the owner of a public works project and the Sub-Consultant Member of the design-build entity during the last five years, in which the claim, settlement, or judgment exceeds fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).  Information shall also be provided concerning any work completed by a surety during this period.  

	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



	Project:
	     
	Date:
	     

	Owner:
	     
	Court:
	     

	Nature:       


	Description:       



15. At any time during the last five years, has the Sub-Consultant Member, or any of its owners or officers, been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or performance of a government contract?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
16. Has the Sub-Consultant Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
17. Has the Sub-Consultant Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
18. Has the Sub-Consultant Member or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes          FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If "yes," explain:      
A-3. Reference Projects

D/B Entity shall provide information about its and its members, six most recently completed public works projects and the General Contractor Member’s three largest completed D/B projects within the last five years.  The D/B projects may be public or private and located anywhere in the United States.  Names and references must be current and verifiable.  

	Project Number:      

	Project Name:
	     

	Responsible Member:
	     

	Location:
	     

	Owner:
	     

	Owner Contact Name:
	     

	Owner Contact Name:
	     

	Owner Contact Phone:
	     

	Architect or Engineer:
	     

	Architect or Engineer Contact Name:
	     

	Architect or Engineer Phone:
	     

	Construction Manager Name:
	     

	Construction Manager Phone:
	     


  Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:

	     

	Total Value of Construction (including change orders):
	     

	Original Scheduled Completion Date:
	     

	Time Extensions Granted (number of days):
	     

	Actual Date of Completion:
	     


A-4. Certification

Each member of the D/B Entity listed in Section A-1, Question 1, shall provide certification to the truth and accuracy of the information provided in Appendix A regarding the individual member of the D/B Entity.  The Certification must be signed by the officer, partner, owner, or other principal of the firm who is responsible for providing their company’s information in Appendix A. 

Certification
I, the undersigned, on behalf of the Design-Build Entity, certify and declare that I have read all the foregoing answers to this Pre-Qualification Document and know their contents. The matters stated in the Questionnaire answers are true of my own knowledge and belief, except as to those matters stated on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true.  I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct. 

	     


(Name of Company)

	     


(Printed name)

	


(Signature)

	     


(Dated)

